CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 30, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01707-15

Angela Charles

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Christopher Cooney

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: FW: Docket 150099-El

Please place the below e-mail in Administrative Correspondence.
Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 10:03 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 150099-El

I have added Tampa Electric Company to the Docket Title.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 9:40 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: Docket 150099-El

Good morning Marguerite, since Dorothy is not here this morning, could you add the Company’s name that filed the
petition in the docket title for the above docket for us, as it is missing. Thanks, N ©


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 30, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01707-15




